

## Report on Patient Privacy Volume 24, Number 4. April 11, 2024 Patient Privacy Court Case: April 2024

By Roshni Edalur

On Feb. 8, the United States District Court for the District of Arizona granted final approva<sup>[1]</sup> of a nationwide \$3.75 million class action lawsuit settlement against Magellan Health Inc. related to a 2020 phishing incident.<sup>[2]</sup> Magellan is a managed care health care company that has a network of more than 110,000 providers. Magellan works with employers and government entities to provide health care solutions for individuals. While the breach affected approximately 1,013,900 individuals,<sup>[3]</sup> 963,450 individuals were notified as class members received a data incident letter stating that an unknown, unauthorized third party may have accessed their information by as a result of a data security incident.<sup>[4]</sup> The class includes current and former Magellan Health employees along with consumers whose information was involved in the data breach.

This document is only available to subscribers. Please log in or purchase access.

Purchase Login

Copyright © 2024 by Society of Corporate Compliance and Ethics (SCCE) & Health Care Compliance Association (HCCA). No claim to original US Government works. All rights reserved. Usage is governed under this website's <u>Terms of Use</u>.